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Hi Terri,

Thank you so much for your email. ' have attached the correct file for review.

Kami Hoekema

Field Representative
Public School Employees of Washington/SEIU Local 1948
Phone: 509.484.2516 Cell: 509.290.7018

& Book time to meet with me

From: PERC, Filing (PERC) <filing@perc.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 7:55 AM

To: Kami Hoekema <khoekema@pseofwa.org>
Subject: RE: Deer Park Representation Petition

Good morning Kami,

| only see a blank form when | open the attachment. Could you please re-send?

Thanks,
Terri

From: Kami Hoekema <khoekema@pseofwa.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 5:27 PM

To: PERC, Filing (PERC) <filing@perc.wa.gov>
Subject: Deer Park Representation Petition

External Email

Please find the attached Representation Petition for the Deer Park School District.

Thank you.

Kami Hoekema

Field Representative

Public School Employees of Washington
SEIU Local 1948

Phone: 509.484.2516 Cell: 509.290.7018
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Email: khoekema@pseofwa.org

1825 N Hutchinson Road, Suite 101
Spokane Valley, WA 99212

Not a member?
Join us at:

www.pseclassified.org.com

Book time with Kami Hoekema
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